Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel / Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: WCSD Tip-off Basketball Tournament

DATE: December 10, 2007

The Warren County School District held the third annual Girls' Basketball Tip-off
Tournament and fourth annual Boys' Basketball Tip-off Tournament at Warren Area
High School on Friday, November 30 and Saturday, December 1, 2007.

o The Girls' Champion was the Warren Area High School Lady Dragons
The Runner-up was the Eisenhower High School Lady Knights

e The Boys' Champion was the Warren Area High School Dragons
The Runner-up was the Eisenhower High School Knights

e Players from all eight teams represented their schools very well.
e General comments from our schools appeared to be quite favorable

e Warren Area High School served as an outstanding site and host for the
event.

0 WAHS is centrally located

0 WAHS has multiple locker rooms

0 WAHS has the largest seating capacity of our high schools

0 The short trip for Eisenhower, Sheffield and Youngsville High Schools
produces some of the most manageable transportation expenses of
the season.

o We will not likely rotate the event to other venues for all of the above
reasons.

e Each Booster club from visiting schools was given the opportunity to
manage a 50-50 drawing during their team's game as a fundraiser.

e The gate receipts for the tournament were $1949.

Thank you.

JNW/wn



